



JASON JOSHUA MENDOZA

 jasonjoshua.mendoza@gmail.com

 (408)987-1480

 Milpitas, CA 95035

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Enthusiastic and diligent teacher with 4 years of experience teaching and supporting elementary/middle school-age students. An adaptable professional with a commitment to all aspects of student learning and the promotion of growth. The most important experience is having the opportunity to teach 1st-grade, Kindergarten, 5th-grade math, and 7th-grade accelerated math. Learned many things while being a teacher such as teaching in different ways to help the students learn and especially learning about the importance of classroom management in the classroom. I also have some classroom experience as a student-teacher. The favorite part of being a teacher is seeing the growth of the students and learning from each other.

SKILLS

- Classroom & Teacher Assistance
- Team collaboration
- Adaptability
- Patience
- Great Listener
- Elementary education
- Relationship building
- Child development
- Activity Planning

EDUCATION

San Jose State University

San Jose, CA • 05/2019

B.A.: Psychology

San Jose State University

San Jose, CA

M.A: Teaching/Education

I experienced student teaching. My classes also taught me how to assess and evaluate students, educational psychology and sociology, health and special education, language/lit development, classroom management, qualitative research in education, and how to teach social science. Completed 24 credits toward M.A in education and teaching with a 3.80 GPA.

CERTIFICATIONS

30 day Substitute Teaching Permit

WORK HISTORY

Diocese Of San Jose/St Victor School - Kindergarten, 5th and 7th Grade Math Teacher

San Jose • 08/2023 - 06/2024

- Prepared and implemented lesson plans covering required course topics.
- Diversified teaching techniques and learning tools help students with differing ability levels and varied learning modalities.
- Assessed submitted class assignments, determined grades, and reviewed work with struggling students to boost success chance.
- Provided meaningful math instruction to improve math skills of children.
- Fostered nurturing classroom environment to promote social and emotional development
- Taught advanced math concepts, including algebra and geometry, to accelerated 7th-grade math students.

Stratford School/Spring Education Group - 1st Grade Teacher

San Jose, CA • 08/2022 - 06/2023

- Taught students subject-specific material, learning strategies, and social skills.
- Prepared materials for lessons, assignments, and assessments, and evaluated, corrected and graded student performance to identify gaps in skills or knowledge and set realistic goals.
- Helped students develop self-esteem and life skills by fostering healthy conflict-resolution, critical thinking, and communication.
- Built positive relationships with parents to involve families in educational process.

Champions Before and After School Program KCE - After School Teacher

01/2020 - 01/2023

- I work as a teacher who facilitates activities, helps with homework, teaches lessons, and watches over them.
- I work with other teachers to help create an environment where students can learn and have fun.
- Implemented classroom management and teaching methods.
- Tutored and assisted children in small groups of individuals to help master assignments and reinforce learning concepts.
- Observed and monitored children's play activities to promote healthy, safe environment.
- Prepared after-school enrichment activities for children to encourage student participation.

